™ Gmail

Fwd: FW: Follow up on site visit sinkhole - City Assessment August

From: Abed, Maher <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Browning, Mikita <mbrowning@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Peek, Kimbry <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Johnson, Mashawn J.
<MJohnson2@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: Lewis, Christopher <CHLewis@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: Re: Follow up on site visit

Will do. Thanks!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Browning, Mikita

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:41:48 AM

To: Peek, Kimbry; Johnson, Mashawn J.; Abed, Maher
Cc: Lewis, Christopher

Subject: RE: Follow up on site visit

Maher_

Please let me know if you need assistance with discussions with the owner reg the work that has been completed by
COAto date.

Best,

Happy Connecting. Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 5
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Gmail - Fwd: FW: Follow up on site visit sinkhole - City Assessment August 7/19/19, 8:25 PM

-------- Original message --------

From: "Peek, Kimbry" <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Date: 8/15/18 11:38 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Browning, Mikita" <mbrowning@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Johnson, Mashawn J." <MJohnson2@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Abed,
Maher" <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: "Abed, Maher" <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Peek, Kimbry" <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: RE: Follow up on site visit

Thanks Makita. | did explain this to Maher, but the owner keeps reaching out to Maher for further updates.[It'SEEmMSY

‘that the owner don’t have an understanding that Watershed Managements inspections are complete with no problems
Ifound:T'will'see’if Maherwill' explain‘this to'him'again: Thanks as always!

Kimbry L. Peek Sr.

City of Atlanta Watershed Management
Office of Linear Infrastructure
Watershed Manager |

360 Englewood Avenue SE

Atlanta, Ga. 30315

Office (404) 546-3714

Cell (404) 829-5126

Fax (404) 589-4368

Email: kpeek@atlantaga.gov

Customer Service # 311

From: Browning, Mikita

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Peek, Kimbry <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Johnson, Mashawn J. <MJohnson2@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Abed, Maher
<mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: Abed, Maher <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: RE: Follow up on site visit

Kimbry_

Based on the work that we have performed to date, We'do'not' have aneed to'complete any additonal investigations at!
this juncture. Again no deficiencies were observed regarding the sewer, so thus no repairs are needed. My
“understanding is that the owner is planning to enlist engineers to evaluate the structural integrity of the structure and
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Gmail - Fwd: FW: Follow up on site visit sinkhole - City Assessment August 7/19/19, 8:25 PM

further investgate the cave-in internal to the structure.

MB

Happy Connecting. Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 5

-------- Original message --------

From: "Peek, Kimbry" <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Date: 8/15/18 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Johnson, Mashawn J." <MJohnson2@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: "Browning, Mikita" <mbrowning@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Abed, Maher" <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Peek, Kimbry"
<kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: RE: Follow up on site visit

Okay. Are there any plans to do any further investigations? The customer is asking what the next step is. Please
advise. Thanks again!

Kimbry L. Peek Sr.

City of Atlanta Watershed Management
Office of Linear Infrastructure
Watershed Manager |

360 Englewood Avenue SE

Atlanta, Ga. 30315

Office (404) 546-3714

Cell (404) 829-5126

Fax (404) 589-4368

Email: kpeek@atlantaga.gov

Customer Service # 311

From: Johnson, Mashawn J.

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Peek, Kimbry <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: Browning, Mikita <mbrowning@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Abed, Maher <mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Subject: RE: Follow up on site visit
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Gmail - Fwd: FW: Follow up on site visit sinkhole - City Assessment August 7/19/19, 8:25 PM

GM Kimbry,

All CCTV inspection have been completed report have revealed no sign of collapsed pipe, I/l from the top of the pipe
this is original sewer line with a stone bottom at this time CCTV video show no sign causing the cave-in inside the
building::. Thanks

Mashawn J. Johnson

Consent Decree Program ConstructionManager

72 Marietta Street, NW 6" floor
Atlanta, Georgia, 30303

Office: 404.546.3711

Mobile: 404.787.1589

Email: mjohnson2@atlantaga.gov

“Excellent firms don’t believe in excellence — only in consant
improvement and constant change.”

From: Peek, Kimbry

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Johnson, Mashawn J. <MJohnson2@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Cc: Browning, Mikita <mbrowning@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Peek, Kimbry <kpeek@AtlantaGa.Gov>; Abed, Maher
<mabed@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Subject: FW: Follow up on site visit

Good Morning Mashawn,

Please see the email below for response. | did give Maher your update from Monday that we discussed. Thanks
again!

Kimbry L. Peek Sr.
City of Atlanta Watershed Management
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